OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NM 88211

November 16, 1992

Pogo Producing Company
P. 0. Box 10340
Midland, TX 79702

RE: State 14
#1-14-255-27E

Gentlemen:

One hundred eighty days have elapsed since approval of Division
form C-101, Application for Permit to Drill, for the subject well.
To date no progress reports, forms C-103 have been received.

Therefore, Division approval of form C-101 has expired and no
drilling operations are to be initiated or continued without
further notice to and approval by the Division. Pending such
approval, this will be considered an abandoned location.

Very t;uly yours, .
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Mike Williams
Supervisor, District II
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